From: Neil Crawford

Sent: 11 March 2015 12:30

To: Paul.Hanson@rbkc.gov.uk; john.hoban@rbkc.gov.uk

Cc: slawrence@rydon.co.uk; Simon O'Connor (SOConnor@rydon.co.uk); Kevin Lamb
(KevinLamb @harleycw.co.uk); daniel@harleycw.co.uk

Subject: RE: Grenfell

Hi Paul/ John

To clarify what we were trying to understand here was the requirement for fire stopping within the wall build up
where the cladding cassettes are mounted over the old cladding. Are you saying these should mirror the internal
compartments (ie 60min and 120min [60min horizontally at floors])?

Regards
Neil

From: Paul.Hanson@rbkc.gov.uk [mailto:Paul.Hanson@rbkc.gov.uk]
Sent: 10 March 2015 11:49

To: Neil Crawford

Cc: John.Hoban@rbkc.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Grenfell

Hi Neil,

This is a B3 matter so it’s really John Hoban’s reference but effectively, if you mean fire resistance, the
walls between apartments are compartment walls so the construction should achieve the same fire time as
the elements of construction for the building — the fire time depends upon the height of the building as
described in 1. A of Table A2 ADB).



B PERFORMANCE OF MATERIALS, PRODUCTS AND STRUCTURES

Table A2 Minimum periods of fire resistance

Purpose group of bullding Minlmum perlieds of fire resistance (minutes) In a:
Basament storay ' Ground of upper storey
Inclading floor over
Depth {m) of & Helght [mj of top floor abave ground,
lowest basement In a bullding or separated part of a bullding
More Mot maors Mot e Mat more Mot more Mara
than 10 than 10 than 5 than 18 than 20 than 30
1. Resldantial
8. Block of Nats
— nt sprinklerad an 1] ar a0t a Pzt permithed
— sprinklersd an a0 an eIt aom 120
b. nsthutional an a0 ar &80 an 1308
o Crher realdentisl an &l ar &80 an 120¢
2, Cifice:
— ok sprinklersd an a0 anr &80 a0 Mot permithed
— sprinklered & 1] ad b an B0 1208
3. Shop and commerdat
— ot sprinklersd an i} L] &80 a0 Wt permithed
- sprinklersd & a0 a0 ar &0 a0 1208
4. Fesembly and recreation
— not sprinklerad an a0 &0 &0 a0 Mot permitted
— sprinklered & 80 80 ar a0 a0 1208
5. Industrial:
— et sprinklersd 120 20 &0 an 120 Mt permithed
— sprinklered # an a0 ar 60 an 1208
6. Storage and othar
nan-residential
8. ary bulkiing or part not
deszrbad seswhane:
— Nt sprinklerad 120 80 &0 el 120 hot permithed
— sprinklered # an a0 a0 80 an 120
b. car park for Ight wahiclea:
l. openskded car park Mot applcaiie | Motappicable | 15+ 154 M 154+ M =]
Il any cther car park an &l ar &0 a0 1208

Singla storey buildings ore subject to the pericds under the heading “not mors than 27, IF they have besaments, the basamant storays are subject to the

pancd oppropriole o their depth,

& The floor over @ bamamant for if thers i mors than 1 besement, the floor aver the tapmost basernent) should mest the provisions for the ground and
uppar storeys if that pericd is higher.
Increassd 1o a minimum of 80 minss for compariment walls separating buiddings.

= Peduced ta 30 minutss for any floor within a flat with mane than ona sboney, but riot ¥ tha floor cantributes to the support of the building.

# PFeduced to @0 minutss for slamants not forming part of the structural frams.

+  Increased to 30 mindtes for alements protecting the means of secapse.

1  Plerto paragraph 7.2 regarding the scoeptabiity of 20 minutes in Aot conversions.

Hetes:

1. Raferto Table &1 for the spacific provisions of test.

2. “Bprinklersd” mears that tha bulding i ftted throughout with an artematic sprinker system in sccordance with paragraph D8
3. The car park should comply with tha relevant provisions in the guidancs on requiement B2, Section 11.
4

For the purpossa of meeting the Bulding Regultions, tha hlmh:f typea of shasl slements ore deemed 1o have satislied the minmum pariod of fire
resizbanoc of 18 minutes whan bashed to the pesan baesk ek hod;:

i| Bemms supperting concreba floors meimum Hpd#=230m-1 operating under full design ke

il Fres sianding columns, mmimum Hpydfe=1 83m-1 operafing under 11l design kad.

i) Wind bracing and siruts, meximum Hp/é-210m-1 operating under full dezign kbad.

Guidarse is also avalabk in BS 5080 Structural use of steshwork n building Part 8 Code of practica for fins resistant design.

Regards.

Paul Hanson

Senior Building Control Surveyor (Fire Regulations)
Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

T
M.
F.
W. www.rbke.gov.uk/buildingcontrol

View the latest video covering the Holland Park School Redevelopment

Building Control media and publications are available by clicking on the following link:- Publications
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From: Neil Crawford [mailto:Neil@studioe.co.uk]

Sent: 06 March 2015 15:50

To: Hanson, Paul: PC-Plan

Cc: Hoban, John: PC-Plan; slawrence@rydon.co.uk; Kevin Lamb (KevinLamb@harleycw.co.uk); Simon O'Connor
(SOConnor@rydon.co.uk); Jason North (jnorth@rydon.co.uk)

Subject: FW: Grenfell

Hi Paul

Following our conversation this afternoon, this reminded me of another issue. Where we are over cladding what
fire rating do we need to allow for within the wall build up between apartments (see below and attached)?

Regards
Neil

From: Kevin Lamb [mailto:KevinLamb@harleycw.co.uk]

Sent: 03 March 2015 12:58

To: slawrence@rydon.co.uk

Cc: Neil Crawford; Bruce Sounes; Daniel Anketell-Jones; Mark Stapley; Rob Maxwel; Ben Bailey
Subject: Grenfell

Simon,
Please find attached drawings now showing the fire breaks, both horizontal and vertical.
We assume a requirement of 90min integrity & 30min insulation is sufficient, if not please advise.

The vertical breaks are not on all columns, just party walls.

Regards

Kevin Lamb
Project Designer

harley

T
ol
W- www.harleycurtainwall.com

Head Office

Harley House, Brooklands Park
Farningham Road., Crowborough
East Sussex, TN6 2JD

Email Disclaimer:

This email has been sent by Harley Curtain Wall Ltd. The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views expressed in this message, are those of the individuals sender, except where
the sender specifically states them to be the views of Harley Curtain Wall Ltd. Whilst Harley Curtain Wall Ltd takes reasonable precautions to scan email content
for viruses, we cannot give warranties or assurances about the safety and contents of this email including any attachments herewith. It is the responsibility of the
recipient to scan the email and any attachments herewith sent for malicious content.
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The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea.
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential,
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legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail
is intended for the addressee only. Ifiyou receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from your computer.
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